


























































































































Annexure A 

Responsibili�es for Audit of Standalone Financial Statement 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skep�cism throughout 

the audit. We also:  

Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one 

resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of 

internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place and the opera�ng 

effec�veness of such controls.  

Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and related 

disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng  and,  based  on  the audit  

evidence  obtained ,  whether  a  material  uncertainty  exists  related  to  events  or  condi�ons  that  may  cast significant doubt 

on the Company's ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that  a  material  uncertainty exists, we are required to 

draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in  the  standalone  financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to  modify  our  opinion.  Our  conclusions  are  based  on  the  audit evidence obtained up to the  date  of  our  

auditor's  report .  However,  future  events  or  condi�ons  may  cause  the Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern.  

Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presenta�on. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it 

probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 

consider quan�ta�ve materiality and qualita�ve factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evalua�ng the results of 

our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any iden�fied misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and �ming of the 

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we iden�fy during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all rela�onships and other ma�ers that may reasonably be thought to 

bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.    
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From the  ma�ers  communicated  with  those  charged  with  governance ,  we  determine  those  ma�ers  that  were  of  most

significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit ma�ers. We

describe these ma�ers in our auditor's report unless law or regula�on precludes public disclosure about the ma�er or when, in

extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a ma�er should  not  be  communicated  in  our  report  because  the  adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communica�on.

Place: Indore                                                                                                                         For M.S. Dahiya & Co.

Date : 29.05.2019                                                                                                     Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                                                                       FRN : 013855C

            (Ritesh Mehta)

         Partner

                                                                                                            M. No. : 434716

ANNEXURE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date)

(I)     a.  The proper records showing full par�culars including quan�ta�ve details and situa�on of the  fixed  assets  are  being  

 maintained by the company. 

b.  All the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year, which  in  our  opinion  is 

reasonable having regard to the size of the  company  and  the  nature  of  its  assets. As  per  informa�on  and 

explana�ons given to us, no material discrepancies were no�ced. 

c.  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis of our examina�on of the records of the 

Company, the �tle deeds of immovable proper�es are held in the name of the Company. 

(ii)    The inventory of the company has been physically verified by the   management  during  the  year  at  reasonable  intervals. 

In our  opinion,  the  frequency  of  verifica�on  is  reasonable,  the  discrepancies  no�ced  on  physical verifica�on of 

inventory, as compared to book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.   

(iii) The Company has granted loan to two body corporate covered in the  register  maintained  under s ec�on  189  of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). 

a.   In our opinion, other  terms  and  condi�ons  on  which  the  loans  had  been  granted  to  the  body  corporate listed in 

the register maintained under Sec�on 189 of the Act were not, prima facie, prejudicial to  the  interest of the Company.

b.   The terms of arrangements do not s�pulate any repayment schedule and the loans are repayable  on  

demand.Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company in respect  of  repayment  of  the

     principal amount and payment of interest.

c.    There are not any repayment schedule  and  the  loans  are  repayable  on  demand,  hence  we  are  unable  to comment

on overdue  amounts  in  respect  of  the  loan  granted  to  a  body  corporate  listed  in  the  register maintained under 

sec�on 189 of the Act.
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(iv)    In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has complied with the 

provisions of sec�on 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made.   

(v)    In our opinion and according to the informa�on & explana�ons given to us, the company has not accepted deposits as per

 direc�ves issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions of sec�on 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of Companies

 Act and Rules framed there under.                

(vi)   We have broadly reviewed the  cost  records  maintained  by  the  Company  pursuant  to  the  Companies  (Cost Records

 and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under Sec�on 148(1)(d) of the Companies Act,  2013  and  are 

 of  the  opinion  that,  prima  facie,  the  prescribed  accounts  and  cost  records  have  been maintained. We have, however,

 not made a detailed examina�on of the cost records  with  a  view  to  determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii)  a.  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and on the basis of our examina�on  of  the  records of the 

Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including 

provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added  tax,  cess  

and  other  material  statutory  dues  have  been  regularly  deposited  with  the  appropriate authori�es and there are 
stno undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable as at 31  

March, 2019. 

         b.   According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, there are no material dues of duty of  customs  and cess 

which have not been deposited with the appropriate authori�es  on  account  of  any  dispute.  However, according to 

informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the following dues  of  Sales  tax  &  Entry  tax  have  not been deposited by the 

Company on account of disputes :

(viii) According to the records of the company, examined by us and the informa�on &  explana�on  s   given  to  us,  the  Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial ins�tu�ons, banks or debenture  holde r s      d  u  r  i n  g   the year.  

Amount in ` Forum where the dispute 

is pending

Appeal Board, Bhopal

Appeal Board, Bhopal

Appeal Board, Indore

Appeal Board, Indore

Appeal Board, Indore 

Appeal Board, Indore

Appeal Board, Indore 

Depty Commissioner Appeal

Joint Commissioner Appeal

Appeal Board, Bhopal

Appeal Board, Bhopal

Appeal Board, Bhopal

Depty Commissioner Appeal

Joint Commissioner Appeal

5,77,794

1,24,977

3,84,322

4,97,994

6,38,890

4,52,500

3,14,868

21,37,264

6,89,764

1,11,968

2,58,747

30,272

1,01,259

2,63,168

2006-07

2008-09

2009-10

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2005-06

2006-07

2008-09

2013-14 

2015-16

Period to which the 

amount relates

Nature of Statute Nature of the dues

CST

Entry Tax

VAT

Regular assessment 

Regular assessment

Regular assessment
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(ix) According to the records of the company, examined by us and the informa�on & explana�ons given to us, term loan if any 

taken have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised. Further the Company did not raise any money by way 

of ini�al public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

(x)    According to the records of the company, examined by us and the informa�on & explana�ons given to us, no material fraud 

by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been no�ced or reported during the course of our audit.

(xi)   According to the informa�on and explana�ons give to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, the 

Company has paid/provided for managerial remunera�on in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of sec�on 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, 

transac�ons with the related par�es are in compliance with sec�ons 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of 

such transac�ons have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accoun�ng standards. 

(xiv) According to the informa�on and explana�ons give to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, the 

Company has not made any preferen�al allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly conver�ble debentures 

during the year.

(xv)  According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the Company, the 

Company has not entered into non-cash transac�ons with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 

3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) According to the explana�on and informa�on given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under sec�on 45-IA 

of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

Place: Indore                                                                                              For M.S. Dahiya & Co.

Date : 29.05.2019                                                                                Chartered Accountants

          FRN : 013855C

                                                                                                

           

           (Ritesh Mehta)

            Partner

           M. No. : 434716
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ANNEXURE 'C' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF D & H INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of D & H INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 

2019 in conjunc�on with our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 

Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibili�es include the design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial informa�on, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based on our 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under sec�on 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit 

of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if 

such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system 

over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng 

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, assessing the risk that a material 

weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 

the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Company's internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.  
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 

A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

repor�ng includes those policies and procedures that: 

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons 

and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; 

2) Provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures 

of the company are being made only in accordance with authoriza�ons of management and directors of the 

company; and 

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorized acquisi�on, use, or 

disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of collusion or 

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future periods are subject to the risk 

that the internal financial control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng 
stand such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at 31  March, 2019, based on the 

internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of 

Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Indore                                                                                                                For M.S. Dahiya & Co.
Date : 29.05.2019                                                                                  Chartered Accountants
            FRN : 013855C

                                                                                                
 (Ritesh Mehta)

 Partner
                                                                                                                    M. No. : 434716
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019

As per our report of even date attached
for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

See Significant Accounting Policies & Notes 1-35 are an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

16,95,40,728
11,71,022
13,79,283

1,87,91,793
51,03,109

19,59,85,935

26,14,20,130

15,93,33,905
80,92,131

1,46,50,371
97,95,644

45,32,92,181

64,92,78,116

7,40,00,000
24,18,47,494
31,58,47,494

2,70,64,651
1,69,77,681

47,62,251
4,88,04,583

11,30,92,871

-   

11,69,17,523
2,14,77,557
2,12,06,517
1,19,31,571

28,46,26,039
33,34,30,622
64,92,78,116

18,33,20,664
                           -   

13,79,283

1,92,75,871
59,23,396

20,98,99,214

22,94,42,699

14,28,08,266
72,18,192

1,92,11,102
88,92,416

40,75,72,674

61,74,71,888

7,40,00,000
22,25,30,482

29,65,30,482

2,12,64,497
1,67,08,062               
 51,74,834 

4,31,47,393

9,07,79,050
                           

-   

13,00,82,118
2,48,96,292
2,26,63,499

93,73,054
27,77,94,013
32,09,41,406

61,74,71,888
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Statement of profit & loss for the year ended 31st March 2019

I.

II.
III.
IV.

V.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

X

XI.

XII.

Revenue from opera�ons(Gross)
Less : GST & Excise Duty Recovered
Revenue from opera�ons(Net)
Other Income
Total Income (I +II)
Expenses:
Cost of material consumed
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefit expense
Financial costs
Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expense
Other expenses
Total Expenses (IV)

Profit before excep�onal item and  tax (III - IV)

Prior Period Adjustments

Profit before tax (V - VI)

Tax expense:
(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Profit/(Loss) for the period (VII-VIII)

Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
   (ii) Income tax rela�ng to items that will not be reclassified to profit 
        or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
   (ii) Income tax rela�ng to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (IX-X)

Earning per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

19

20

21

22
23
24
1.1
25

12

26

93,72,75,361
14,35,22,720
79,37,52,641

43,26,086
79,80,78,727

60,08,84,345              
22,31,525 

(3,79,05,403)
8,43,65,147
1,74,24,364
1,72,89,988
8,64,01,441

77,06,91,407

2,73,87,320

23,56,216

2,50,31,104

             
51,50,000                 

2,69,619 

1,96,11,485

              
(2,94,474)

-
-
-   

1,93,17,011

2.61
2.61

80,43,24,132
11,74,12,784
68,69,11,349

20,18,550
68,89,29,899

49,64,45,391
-   

(1,96,66,423)
8,48,78,499
1,49,16,307
1,72,55,528
8,99,62,039

68,37,91,342

51,38,557

7,70,227

43,68,330

                
13,82,700                 
(1,72,006)

31,57,636

                  
2,67,792

- 
-
-   

34,25,428

0.46
0.46

As per our report of even date a�ached
for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

See Significant Accoun�ng Policies & Notes 1-35 are an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

A.Cash flow from Operating Activities
   Net profit before tax & Extraordinary items
   Adjustment for : Depreciation
   Deferred Revenue Expenditure
   Preliminary Expenditure
   Loss/(Profit) on sale of fixed assets 
   Other Income
   Interest Paid / Bank Charges
   Operating Profit before working Capital Changes Adjustment for:
   Trade & other receivable
   Inventories
   Trade Payables & Other Provisions
   Cash generated from Operations
   Direct Tax paid
   Cash flow before extraordinary items
   Extraordinary items
   Net Cash from Operating Activities

B.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
   Purchase of fixed assets (Net)
   Loans & Advances
   Interest received / Misc Receipts
   Purchase/ Sale of Non Current Investments
   Dividend Income
   Net cash used in Investing Activities

C.Cash Flow from Financing Activities
   Proceeds from capital subsidy
   Proceeds from long term & Short term borrowings
   Interest Paid
   Dividend Paid (Including Dividend Distribution Tax)
   Net cash used in Financing Activities

                         
-

       2,81,13,974
(1,74,24,364)

-
       1,06,89,610 

                
                60,00,000

(1,60,36,931)
(1,49,16,307)

-
           (2,49,53,238)

Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents As at 01.04.2018
Cash & Cash Equivalents As at 31.03.2019

             8,73,939
72,18,192
80,92,131 

 

              (37,75,941)
1,09,94,133

72,18,192 
 

for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

       
2,73,87,320
1,72,89,988

-
-              

(3,58,177)
(30,36,953)
1,74,24,364
5,87,06,542

(1,65,25,639)
(3,19,77,431)
(1,92,49,093)

(90,45,621)
(13,82,700)

(1,04,28,321)
(23,56,216)

(1,27,84,536)

                
51,38,557

1,72,55,528
-
-

(1,23,000)
(18,95,550)
1,49,16,307
3,52,91,842

(1,78,10,415)
(2,51,84,833)

3,12,70,277
2,35,66,871
(11,50,000)
2,24,16,871

(7,70,227)
2,16,46,644 

        
(43,22,897)

44,77,790
15,88,116
12,10,554

15,304
29,68,865 

              
(20,37,709)

1,98,373
14,49,671
(1,12,980)

33,296
(4,69,349)
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As per our report of even date a�ached
for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

NOTES TO THE  STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :-

A.   Corporate Informa�on

       D & H India Limited is engaged in Manufacturing  business primarily dealing in Welding Electrodes &Consumables, CO2    
Wire, M Core Wire, Flux Powder, Flux cored Wire, Stainless Steel Wire & other similar ac�vi�es. The company has 
manufacturing plants in India and sales primarily in India.  

   The company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its registered office at Mumbai,  
Maharashtra, India. Its shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE).

 B.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

      B.1 Basis of Prepara�on & Presenta�on

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accoun�ng policies are applied 
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabili�es have been classified as 
current or non current as per the Company's normal opera�ng cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division II of 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the �me between acquisi�on of assets for 
processing and their realisa�on in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its opera�ng cycle as 12 
months for the purpose of current or non-current classifica�on of assets and liabili�es.

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 

7,40,00,000

Changes in equity share capital 

during the year 2018-19

Balance at the end of the repor�ng period 

i.e 31st March 2019

7,40,00,000

Statement of Changes in Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2019
A. Equity Share Capital

B. Other Equity

Share applica�on money 

pending allotment

Reserve & Surplus

Capital Reserve

Securi�es Premium 

Reserve

General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Other items of Other 

Comprehensive  Income 

Total

Balance at the 

1st of April 

2018                            

-   

              

1,58,00,000

2,14,84,800

6,80,00,000

11,55,64,690

16,80,992

22,25,30,482 

Total Comprehensive 

Income for the year

-

-

-

-

1,96,11,485

(2,94,474)

1,93,17,011 

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 

Dividends Transfer to 

retained 

earnings

Balance at the 31st 

march 2019

-

1,58,00,000

2,14,84,800

6,80,00,000

13,51,76,175

13,86,518

24,18,47,494 

-
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 B.2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-  

 (a)  Use of Es�mates

     The prepara�on of the Company's Financial Statements  requires  management  to  make  judgement,  es�mates and  

assump�ons  that  affect  the  reported  amount  of  revenue ,  expenses ,  assets  and  liabili�es  and  the  accompanying  

disclosures .  Uncertainty  about  these assump�ons and es�mates could result in outcomes that require a material 

adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabili�es affected in next financial years.

 (b)  Property, Plant & Equipment 

      Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at  cost ,  net  of  recoverable taxes ,  trade  discount  and  rebates  less  

accumulated deprecia�on and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price , borrowing  cost  and any cost 

directly a�ributable to bringing the assets to its working  condi�on for its intended use,  net  charges  on foreign exchange 

contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate varia�ons a�ributable to the assets.

        Deprecia�on is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Gains or losses arising from derecogni�on of a Property,  Plant  and  Equipment  are  measured  as  the  difference between 

the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in  the  Statement  of Profit and Loss 

when the asset is derecognised.

Upon first-�me adop�on of Ind AS, the Company has elected to measure all its property, plant  and  equipment  at the 
stPrevious GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the date of transi�on to Ind AS i.e., 1  April,2016.

(C)  Intangible Assets Under Development 

      Intangible Assets Under Development comprises of the cost of fixed assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the 

repor�ng date. 

      Upon first-�me adop�on of Ind AS, the Company has elected to measure its intangible assets at the Previous GAAP carrying 

amount as its deemed cost on the date of transi�on to Ind AS i.e., 1st April,2016.

(D)  Inventories

 Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value a�er providing for obsolescence, if any, except in 

case of by-products which are  valued  at  net realisable value.  Cost  of inventories comprises  of  cost  of purchase, cost of 

conversion and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred In bringing them to their 

respec�ve present loca�on and condi�on. Cost of raw materials, chemicals, stores and spares, packing materials, trading and 

other products are determined on weighted average basis.     

(E)  Revenue Recogni�on

     Revenue  from  sale  of  goods  is  recognised  when  the  significant  risks  and  rewards  of  ownership  have  been   

transferred to the buyer, recovery of the considera�on is probable, the associated cost can  be es�mated reliably, there is no 

con�nuing effec�ve control or managerial involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured 

reliably. Revenue  from  opera�ons  is  measured  at  the  fair  value of the considera�on received or receivable, taking into

       account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or du�es collected on behalf of the  government.

(F)  Other Income

       Interest  :   Interest   income   is   recognized   on   a   �me   propor�on  basis   taking  into  account  the amount outstanding

and the rate applicable.

      Dividend : Dividend  from Investment are recognized when the right to receive payment is established.
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(G) Provisions, Con�ngent Liabili�es And Con�ngent Assets

       Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obliga�on as a result of past event(s) and it is probable that an 

ou�low of resources will be required to se�le the obliga�on and a reliable es�mate can be made. Provisions are not 

discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best es�mate required to se�le the obliga�on at the 

repor�ng date. These es�mates are reviewed at each repor�ng date and adjusted to reflect the current best es�mates.

       Con�ngent Liabili�es are disclosed unless the possibility of ou�low of resources is remote.

       Con�ngent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statement.

(H) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flow are reported using indirect method.  The cash flow from opera�ng, financing and inves�ng ac�vi�es of the 

company are segregated.

(I)   Employees Benefits

       

       Short Term Employee Benefits

       The  undiscounted  amount  of  short  term  employee  benefits  expected  to  be  paid in exchange for the services rendered 

by employees are recognized as an expense during the period when the employees render the services.

       Post-Employment Benefits

       Defined Contribu�on Plans

     

The Company recognizes contribu�on payable to the provident fund  scheme as an expense, when  an  employee renders 

the related service. If the contribu�on payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date  exceeds  

the  contribu�on already paid,  the deficit  payable to the  scheme  is  recognized as a  liability a�er deduc�ng the 

contribu�on already paid. 

    Post employment  benefits such as Gratuity liability  is funded as per group  gratuity  scheme  of  Life  Insurance of   

Corpora�on of  India.   

(J)   Finance Cost

       Borrowing costs that are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on or construc�on of qualifying assets are capitalised  as part of 

the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substan�al period of �me to get ready for its intended 

use.

       All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they are incurred.

(K)  Research and Development Expenditure

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development costs of products 

are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(L)  Taxa�on

       The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and 

Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in equity. In which case, 

the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.
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        i)  Current tax

           Current  tax assets  and  liabili�es  are measured  at the  amount  expected to  be recovered from or paid to the Income Tax 

authori�es, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet date.

       ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabili�es in the Financial 

Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computa�on of taxable profit.

          Deferred tax liabili�es and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the  liability  

is  se�led  or  the asset  realised,  based on  tax rates  (and  tax  laws) that  have  been  enacted  or  substan�ve ly enacted by 

the end of the repor�ng period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabili�es and assets are reviewed at the end of each 

repor�ng period.

(M) Foreign Currency Transac�ons 

    (i) Transac�ons denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the  exchange  rate prevailing  on  the  date  of the 

transac�on.

       (ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies, if any, at the end of the year are restated at year end rates.  

             Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

(iii) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on se�lement or on transla�on is recognized in the 

Profit and Loss Account, except in cases where they relate to acquisi�on of fixed assets, in which case,  they are adjusted to 

the carrying cost of such assets.

(N) Earnings Per Share

     Basic  earnings  per  share  are  calculated  by  dividing  the  net  profit  or  loss  for the period a�ributable to equity 

shareholders  by  the  weighted  average  number  of  equity  shares  outstanding  during   the   period.   Earnings  

considered  in  ascertaining  the  Company's  earnings  per  share  is  the  net  profit for the period a�er deduc�ng preference  

dividends  and  any  a�ributable  tax thereto for  the  period. The weighted average number of equity shares  outstanding  

during  the  period  and  for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of 

poten�al equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,  without a corresponding change in 

resources. For the purpose of calcula�ng diluted earnings  per  share,  the  net profit or loss for the  period  a�ributable  to  

equity  shareholders  and  the  weighted  average  number  of  shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the 

effects of all dilu�ve poten�al equity shares.

 (O) Government Grants and subsidies

       Grants & Subsidies from the government are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that  the company will comply 

with the condi�ons a�ached to them, and the grant/subsidy will be received.

        When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systema�c basis in the statement of  

       profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related cost.

 When the grant or subsidy relates to capital assets, it is recognized as deferred income and released to profit & loss  a/c  on a 

systema�c  basis  over the periods necessary to match them with the related cost.
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(P)  Financial Instruments

       i) Financial Assets

       A. Ini�al Recogni�on and Measurement

       All  Financial  Assets  are  ini�ally  recognized  at  fair  value.  Transac�on  costs that are directly a�ributable to the  

       acquisi�on  or  issue  of  Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair  

       value on ini�al recogni�on. Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are recognized using trade date accoun�ng.

       B. Subsequent measurement

       a) Financial Assets measured at Amor�sed Cost (AC)

       A Financial Asset is measured at Amor�sed Cost if it is held within a business model whose objec�ve is to hold the 

       asset  in  order  to  collect  contractual  cash  flows  and  the  contractual  terms  of  the Financial Asset give rise on 

       specified  dates  to  cash  flows  that  are  solely  payments  of  principal  and  interest  on   the   principal   amount  

       outstanding.

       b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose  objec�ve  is  achieved  by  both 

collec�ng contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial  Asset  give 

rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments  of  principal  and  interest  on  the  principal  amount  

outstanding.

       c) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

       A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

       C. Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

       The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries, associates at cost less impairment loss.

       

       D. Other Equity Investments

       All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Profit and

       Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company  has  elected  to  present  the  value  changes  in

       'Other Comprehensive Income'.

(ii) Financial Liabili�es

A. Ini�al Recogni�on and Measurement

All Financial Liabili�es are recognized at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly a�ributable cost. Fees

of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabili�es are carried at amor�zed cost using the effec�ve interest method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying

Amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
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Particulars

Lease Hold Land

Free Hold Land

Office Building

Factory Building

Plant & Machinery

Electric Installation

Laboratory Equip.

Vehicles

Furniture & 

Fixtures

Office Equipment

Computers

R & D Assets

Total

As On 
01.04.18
Rupees 

-

-

-

1,631

10,71,495 

47,078

24,488

20,400

33,593

2,47,076

26,71,114

41,16,875 

Total 
Addition
Rupees

-

-

-

-

7,44,060

17,09,599

-

-

-

-

24,53,659 

Total 
Deduction

Rupees

As On 
31.03.19
Rupees

4,994,321

4,853,296

25,04,370

9,86,34,896

14,27,73,945

1,68,05,651

8,47,667

97,40,937

53,35,024

35,01,359

25,89,004

26,71,114

29,52,51,584 

GROSS BLOCK

As On 
01.04.18
Rupees

-

-

15,07,591

2,53,22,706

6,47,45,917

84,97,018

4,73,864

31,78,073

28,67,245

20,72,534

16,02,755

-

11,02,67,701 

For The 
Year

Rupees

-

1,50,893

22,46,870

1,16,75,533

13,59,216

73,228

12,92,295

1,10,425

2,56,653

1,24,875

-

1,72,89,988 

Written 
Back

Rupees

-

-

-

-

3,24,520

-

-

15,22,316

-

-

-

-

18,46,836 

Depreciation

4,994,321

4,853,296

9,96,779

7,33,10,559

7,77,00,593

82,61,555

3,49,315

82,72,463

24,47,379

13,95,232

7,39,173

-

18,33,20,664 

Net Block

Up To 
31.03.19
Rupees

-

-

16,58,484

2,75,69,576

7,60,96,930

98,56,234

5,47,092

29,48,052

29,77,670

23,29,187

17,27,630

-

12,57,10,854 

 As On 
31.03.19
Rupees

4,994,321

4,853,296

8,45,886

7,10,65,320

6,66,77,015

69,49,417

3,00,575

67,92,885

23,57,354

11,72,172

8,61,374

26,71,114

16,95,40,728 

 As On 
31.03.18
Rupees

Note -1.1- PROPERTY ,PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Note -1.2 -  Capital Work In Progress inclueds Rs. 1171022 on account of Solar power plant under development.          

Note -1.3 - Intangible Assets under development include SAP under development.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

             

49,94,321

48,53,296

25,04,370

9,86,33,265

14,24,46,510

1,67,58,573

8,23,179

1,14,50,536

53,14,624

34,67,766

23,41,928

-

29,35,88,368 

74



Note 

No

1 2 Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

2 Non-current investments

a Investment Measured at cost
In Equ ity Shares of Subs idiary Company 

Unquo ted , fully paid up

V & H  Fabricators  Pvt. Ltd. (wholy Owned 
Subsidiary) 512500 1,72,37,500   512500 1,72,37,500      

In Equ ity Shares of  Ass ociate Company 

Unquo ted , fully paid up

Commonwealth  Mining Pvt.Ltd 9000 90,000           9,000        90,000             

Total of Investment Measured at Cost 1,73,27,500   1,73,27,500   

b
Investment Measured at Fair Value through 

other Comprehensive Income
In Equ ity Shares ,Quoted, fully paid up

      Tata Consultancy Services 732            14,64,293      616          17,55,169        

      Hindalco Industries -            -                  200          42,840             

       National Aluminium -            -                  400          26,652             

      IB Housing Financial -            -                  100          1,23,710          

Total of Investment Measured at Fair Value 

through other Comprehensive Income 14,64,293      19,48,371      

Total Non current Investment(a+b)
1,87,91,793   1,92,75,871   

Aggregate amount o f quoted investments 14,64,293      19,48,371        

Market Value of quoted investment 14,64,293      19,48,371        

Aggregate amount o f unquoted investments 1,73,27,500   1,73,27,500   

2.1 Category -wise Non current Investment

Investment Measured at cost 1,73,27,500   1,73,27,500      
Investment Measured at Fair Value through other 

Comprehensive Income

14,64,293      19,48,371        

Total Non current Investment 1,87,91,793                         1,92,75,871                       

   AS AT                      

31.03.2019          RUPEES 

  AS AT                            

31.03.2018            RUPEES 

Non-current investments
Investment Measured at cost
In Equity Shares of Subsidiary Company 
Unquoted, fully paid up

V & H  Fabricators  Pvt. Ltd. (wholy Owned 
Subsidiary)

In Equity Shares of  Associate Company 
Unquoted, fully paid up

Commonwealth  Mining Pvt.Ltd 
Total of Investment Measured at Cost

Investment Measured at Fair Value through 
other Comprehensive Income
In Equity Shares ,Quoted, fully paid up
      
 Tata Consultancy Services       
 Hindalco Industries       
 National Aluminium       
 IB Housing Financial 
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1 2 3 4
3 Other non-current assets

Security Deposits 51,03,109          59,23,396               

Total 51,03,109          59,23,396             

4 Inventories
Raw materials 6,79,41,019       7,37,09,425            

Work in progress 1,16,53,008       1,85,29,789            

Finished goods 17,69,94,723    13,45,76,939           

Stock in trade 23,64,400          -                        

Stores and spares 24,66,980          26,26,546               

Total 26,14,20,130    22,94,42,699        

5 Trade receivables 

Unsecured & considered good :
Exceeding Six months 3,68,25,651       2,69,25,420            

Others 12,25,08,255    11,58,82,846           

Total 15,93,33,905    14,28,08,266        

6 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks in india 9,49,354            6,72,196                 

Cash on hand 6,10,985            4,84,861                 

FDR with Banks 65,31,792          60,61,134               

Total 80,92,131          72,18,192             

6.1

6.2

7 Loans
Unsecured Considered good

Loans & Advances to related parties ( Wholly owned 

Subsidiary Company & Associates) 6,58,092            35,46,210               

Other Loans and advances * 1,39,92,279       1,56,64,892            

Total 1,46,50,371       1,92,11,102          

7.1

8 Other Current Assets
Balance with Government  Authorities 79,54,289          73,32,550               

Prepaid Expenses 18,41,355          15,59,866               

Total 97,95,644          88,92,416             

9 Share Capital

Equity Share Capital :

Authorised Share capital 10,00,00,000    10,00,00,000           

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each

Issued, subscribed & fully paid share capital 7,40,00,000       7,40,00,000            

74,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Fully Paid up)

Total 7,40,00,000       7,40,00,000          

*Other Loans and advances includes Advance to Vendors / Service Providers.

Fixed Deposit maintained by the company with bank,which can be withdrawn by the company at any 

point of time.
FDR with Banks Includes, FD with HDFC Bank which is lien mark against letter of credit.
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            74,00,000 

            74,00,000 

            74,00,000 

            74,00,000 

         1,58,00,000 

         1,58,00,000 

         1,58,00,000 

         1,58,00,000 

         2,14,84,800 

         2,14,84,800 

         2,14,84,800 

         2,14,84,800 

         6,80,00,000 

         6,80,00,000 

         6,80,00,000 

         6,80,00,000 

        13,51,76,176            11,55,64,690 

           11,24,07,054
31,57,636 

            16,80,992
(2,94,474)

               14,13,200
2,67,792 

            13,86,518                16,80,992 
     24,18,47,494         22,25,30,482 

Terms/Rights a�ached to equity Shares 
Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is 
eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng. In the event of liquida�on, the equity shareholders are eligible to 
receive the remaining assets of the Company a�er distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts, in propor�on to their 
shareholding.

        11,55,64,690
1,96,11,485 

8,06,000
(10.89%)
6,73,600
(9.10%)
5,37,085
(7.26%) 

8,06,000
(10.89%)
6,73,600
(9.10%)
5,37,085
(7.26%) 
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            61,43,514
2,09,21,137 

            2,08,47,487 

       2,70,64,651           2,12,64,497 
                 4,17,010 

a) Term Loan  From HDFC   Bank   amoun�ng Rs. 50/-   Lakhs is secured by  way of  Hypotheca�on by 
First and exclusive  charges  of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery.   &   Collateral  security  by  
way  of first   mortgage    of industrial  property  situated  at  village: Sejwaya,  Gram Ghatabillod, 
District   Dhar & industrial property situated at village: Borai, District Durg, cha�sgarh, post dated 
cheques & Personal  Guarantee  of  Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.

b) Term Loan  From HDFC   Bank   amoun�ng Rs. 150/-   Lakhs is secured by  way of  Hypotheca�on 
by First and exclusive  charges  of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery.   &   Collateral  security  by  
way  of first   mortgage    of industrial  property  situated  at  village: Sejwaya,  Gram Ghatabillod, 
District   Dhar & industrial property situated at village: Borai, District Durg, cha�sgarh,post dated 
cheques &Personal Guarantee of Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.                                                    

c) Two Vehicle Loans from HDFC Bank amoun�ng to Rs. 17.75/- Lakhs (Previous Year Four vehicle 
loan amoun�ng Rs. 33.20/- Lakhs) is secured against respec�ve Vehicles. 

d) Term Loan  From HDFC   Bank   amoun�ng Rs. 300/-   Lakhs is secured by  way of  Hypotheca�on 
by First and exclusive  charges  of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery.   &   Collateral  security  by  
way  of first   mortgage    of industrial  property  situated  at  village: Sejwaya,  Gram Ghatabillod, 
District   Dhar & industrial property situated at village: Borai, District Durg, cha�sgarh,post dated 
cheques  & Personal  Guarantee  of  Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.                                                    

e) Vehicle Loan from TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES INDIA LIMITED amoun�ng to Rs. 20.00/- Lakhs  is 
secured against respec�ve Vehicles. 

f) Term Loan  From HDFC   Bank   amoun�ng Rs. 200/-   Lakhs is secured by  way of  Hypotheca�on by 
First and exclusive  charges  of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery.   &   Collateral  security  by  
way  of first   mortgage    of industrial  property  situated  at  village: Sejwaya,  Gram Ghatabillod, 
District   Dhar & industrial property situated at village: Borai, District Durg, cha�sgarh,post dated 
cheques  & Personal  Guarantee  of  Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.                                                    

g) Working Capital Term Loan  From HDFC   Bank   amoun�ng Rs. 250/-   Lakhs is secured by  way of  
Hypotheca�on by First and exclusive  charges  of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery.   &   
Collateral  security  by  way  of first   mortgage    of industrial  property  situated  at  village: Sejwaya,  
Gram Ghatabillod, District   Dhar & industrial property situated at village: Borai, District Durg, 
cha�sgarh,post dated cheques  & Personal  Guarantee  of  Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.                                                    

Repayble in 60 Monthly  
installment of Rs. 

112617/-@ 
MCLR+1.55%  statr�ng 

from 07/05/2014

Repayble in 60 Monthly  
installment of Rs. 

337851/-@ 
MCLR+1.55%  statr�ng 

from 07/06/2014

All loans Repayble in 36 
Monthly installment                           
INSTALLMENT  RATE    

STARTING FROM                                        
18622/-   10.25%     

07/09/2015          
38636/-     9.85%     

05/04/2016

Repayble in 60 Month 
installment of Rs. 

671130/-@ 
MCLR+1.55%  statr�ng 

from 15/10/2015

 Loan Repayble in 36 
Monthly installment                                  
INSTALLMENT  RATE    

STARTING FROM            
63580/-   8.97%     

23/10/2016        

Repayble in 60 Monthly  
installment of Rs. 

642531/-@ 
MCLR+1.55%  statr�ng 

from 07/10/2017

Repayble in 60 Monthly  
installment of Rs. 

528107/-@ 
MCLR+1.00%  statr�ng 

from 07/04/2019
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12 Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
At the start of the year 1,67,08,062       1,68,80,068            

Charge/(credit) to statement of profit & loss 2,69,619            (1,72,006)               

At the end of the year 1,69,77,681       1,67,08,062          

12.1 Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) in relation to 

Property , Plant & Equipment 1,86,83,850       1,85,34,572            

Provision (17,06,169)        (18,26,510)              

Total 1,69,77,681       1,67,08,062          

13 Other non current liabilities
 Deffered  Income 

Government grant 51,74,834          60,00,000               

Less: Transferred to other Income -                      4,12,583                 

Less: Shown Under other current liabil ities 4,12,583            4,12,583                 

 Total 47,62,251          51,74,834             

14 Borrowing-Current 
Secured

From Bank
Loan repayable on demand from HDFC Bank (CC A/C) 5,27,43,494       4,56,16,512            

LC, Buyers Credit & Bill Discounting Facil ity From HDFC Bank 3,66,97,822       2,58,99,035            

Channel Finance Facility From Axis Bank 2,00,62,497       1,92,63,503            

Unsecured

From Directors 33,81,491          -                        

From Corna Infra Limited 2,07,567            -                        

Total 11,30,92,871    9,07,79,050          

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

15 Trade Payables

 (i) Total Outstanding dues of micro & small enterprises 
-                      -                         

 (ii)Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro                   

and  small enterprises 11,69,17,523    13,00,82,118           

Total 11,69,17,523    13,00,82,118        

15.1 In the absence of information from all suppliers of their status being small / micro enterprises, all the 

units are classified into other.

Working capita l limit and LC/Buyers Credit limit are secured by  way of  Hypothecation by First and 

exclusive  charges  of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery.   &   Collateral  security  by  way  of first   

mortgage    of industrial  property  situated  at  village: Sejwaya,  Gram Ghatabillod, District   Dhar & 

industrial property situated at village: Borai, District Durg, chattisgarh,Post dated cheques & Personal  
Guarantee  of  Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.

Channel Finance facility From Axis Bank are secured by post dated cheques & Personal  Guarantee  of  

Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.
Unsecured Loan Taken from Directors are from their owned fund & Maximum tenure of repayment of 

unsecured loan is within  six month.

Interest on unsecured loan is provided @ 12% P.A. 

Working capital limit and LC/Buyers Credit limit are secured by  way of  Hypotheca�on by First and exclusive  charges 

of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery. & Collateral  security  by  way  of first mortgage of industrial  property 

situated at village: Sejwaya, Gram Ghatabillod, District Dhar & industrial property situated at village: Borai, District 

Durg, cha�sgarh,Post dated cheques & Personal  Guarantee  of  Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.

Borrowing-Current 

Secured

From Bank

Loan repayable on demand from HDFC Bank (CC A/C)

LC, Buyers Credit & Bill Discounting Facility From HDFC

Bank Channel Finance Facility From Axis Bank

Unsecured

From Directors

From Corna Infra Limited
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Defined Benefit plans :
a. The employees’ gratuity fund scheme managed by Life Insurance Corpora�on of India for the Company is a defined benefit 

plan.During the year company paid amount  Rs. NIL .( Previous Year Rs. 1,91,505/-) for future gratuity benefits of the employees 

of company.

b.Company has made provision for benefit related to the leave encashment as per the policy of the company.
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Earning Per Share 
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 
attributable to Equity Shareholders 
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as 
denominator for calculating EPS
Basic earning per share
Diluted earning per share
Face Value per equity share 

       
1,93,17,011           

74,00,000                    
2.61                    
2.61                       

10
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Some cases have been filed against the company related to trademark and the same are pending  before the Hon'ble courts but 

management believes that the ul�mate outcome of these proceedings will not have a material  adverse effects on the Company's 

financial posi�on and results of opera�on. Company has also filed cases againts the other par�es related to trademark & recovery of 

outstanding debtors.

Segment Repor�ng
The Group’s opera�ng segments are established on the basis of those components of the Group that are evaluated regularly by the 
Execu�ve Commi�ee (the 'Chief Opera�ng Decision maker' as defined in Ind AS-108-'opera�ng segment'), in deciding how to 
allocate resources and in assessing performance. These have been iden�fied taking into account nature of products and services, 
the differing risks and returns and the internal business repor�ng systems. During the year company has iden�fied  two principal 
opera�ng and repor�ng segments: viz Welding Consumable and Metallurgical cored wire, therefore previous year figure is not 
available. The accoun�ng policies adopted for segment repor�ng are in line with the accoun�ng policy of the company.

(I) Primary Segment Informa�on

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

Par�culars
Welding 

Consumables
2018-19

Metallurgical 
Cored Wire

2018-19

Unallocable
2018-19

Total
2018-19

1 Segment Revenue
   External Turnover
   Inter segment Turnover
   Value of Sales and Services(Revenue)
   Less; GST Recovered
   Revenue From Opera�ons ( Net of GST)

2 Segment result before Interest & Taxes
   Less: Interest Expenses
   Add: Interest Income
   Profit before Tax
   Less: Current tax
   Less; Deffered Tax
   Profit A�er tax

3 Other Informa�on
   Segment Assets
   Segment Liabili�es

77,98,72,933
- 

77,98,72,933
11,95,12,180
66,03,60,753 

      
3,74,25,596

-
-

3,74,25,596
-
-

3,74,25,596 

56,92,56,027
30,28,35,586

15,74,02,428                  
-     

15,74,02,428    
2,40,10,540   

13,33,91,889 

42,88,288                  
-                   
-        

42,88,288                  
-                    
-        

42,88,288 

7,89,61,019    
3,05,95,037 

            
     -                    

-                   
 -                    
-                   
 -   

   
1,74,24,364         

7,41,584   
(1,66,82,780)     

51,50,000         
2,69,619   

(2,21,02,399)

     
10,61,070   

31,58,47,494 

   
93,72,75,361                   

-      
93,72,75,361    
14,35,22,720    
79,37,52,641 

     
4,17,13,884      
1,74,24,364           

7,41,584      
2,50,31,104        

51,50,000           
2,69,619      

1,96,11,485 

   
64,92,78,116    
64,92,78,116 

35      These financial statements have been prepared in the format prescribed by the revised Schedule III(Division II) to the companies  
Act  2013. Previous period figures have been recasted/ restated to confirm to the current period Figures. Current period figure 
have been  

           rounded off to the nearest Rupee. 

2018-19
                            26,71,113 
                         1,03,67,287 
                         1,30,38,400 

Details Of Research and development Expenditure
Year
Capital 
Revenue
                                                                              Total

2017-18
                                         -   
                             31,34,773 
                           31,34,773 

As per our report of even date a�ached
for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019
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     INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of M/S D & H INDIA LIMITED 
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of D & H INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”), 
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on 
that date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accoun�ng policies and other 
explanatory informa�on (hereina�er referred to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements give the informa�on required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accoun�ng Standards prescribed under sec�on 133 of the Act read with 
Companies (Indian Accoun�ng Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accoun�ng principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and the profit and total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng (SAs) 
specified under sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibili�es under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements sec�on of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants 
of India together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on consolidated 
financial statements.

Key Audit Ma�ers 

Key audit ma�ers are those ma�ers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These ma�ers were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these ma�ers. 

Management's Responsibility for the consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the prepara�on of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial posi�on, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds and other irregulari�es; 
selec�on and applica�on of appropriate implementa�on and maintenance of accoun�ng policies; making judgments 
and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng 
records, relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to con�nue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease opera�ons, or has no realis�c 
alterna�ve but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repor�ng process.

Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SA, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit.

A further descrip�on of the auditor's responsibili�es for the audit of the standalone financial statements is included in 
“Annexure A”. This descrip�on forms part of our auditor's report.

Other Ma�ers – We have nothing to report in this regard 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

2. As required by Sec�on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examina�on of those books 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income , statement of 
changes in equity and the statement of Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards specified 
under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

st
e) On the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31 March, 2019 taken on record by 

stthe Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2019 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Sec�on 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of the Company and the 
opera�ng effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. 

g) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to 
the explana�ons given to us: 
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i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its financial statements 
– Refer Note  31�to the financial statements; 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deriva�ve contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses.

iii. The company has transferred Rs. 301726/- to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund in respect of unpaid 
dividend.

Place: Indore                                                                                                         For M.S. Dahiya & Co.
Date : 29.05.2019                                                                                       Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                 FRN : 013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner

                                                                                                                                M. No. : 434716

Annexure A 

Responsibili�es for Audit of Standalone Financial Statement 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skep�cism 
throughout the audit. We also:  

Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is 
higher than for one resul�ng from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, 
misrepresenta�ons, or the override of internal control.
 
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under sec�on 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements 
in place and the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls.  

Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng es�mates and related 
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or condi�ons that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to con�nue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons may cause the 
Company to cease to con�nue as a going concern.  

Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presenta�on. 
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF D & H INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of D & H INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as 

of 31 March 2019 in conjunc�on with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Holding Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 

on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibili�es include the design, 

implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring 

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its 

assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records, 

and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial informa�on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repor�ng based 

on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

over Financial Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 

prescribed under sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial 

controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 

financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 

financial repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng effec�veness of 

internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.
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 Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor�ng 

A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 

regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

repor�ng includes those policies and procedures that: 

1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons 

and disposi�ons of the assets of the company; 

2) Provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures 

of the company are being made only in accordance with authoriza�ons of management and directors of the 

company; and 

3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of unauthorized acquisi�on, use, or 

disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng to future 

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial repor�ng may become inadequate 

because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary and associate companies, has in all material respects, an 
adequate internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng and such internal financial controls over financial 

st
repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at 31  March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial repor�ng 
criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants 
of India.

Place: Indore                                                                                                                 For M.S. Dahiya & Co.
Date : 29.05.2019                                                                                                   Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                 FRN : 013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner

                                                                                                                  M. No. : 434716
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31ST March, 2019

As per our report of even date attached
for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

See Significant Accounting Policies & Notes 1-37 are an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

(1) ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital Work In progress
(c) Intangible assets under evelopment
(d)  Goodwill
(e) Financial Assets     
     (I) Investments
(d) Other non-current assets
Total Non-Current Assets
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets     
    (i)  Trade receivables     
    (ii) Cash and cash equivalents    
    (iii) Loans
(c) Other current assets
Total Current Assets
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other Equity
Total Equity
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities    
    (I) Borrowings
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Non current liabilities
Total Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities    
    (i)  Borrowings    
    (ii) Trade payables         
         Total Outstanding dues of micro & small enterprises            
         Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and  
         small enterprises     
   (iii) Other financial liabilities 
(b) Other current liabilities
(c ) Provisions
Total Current liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

1.1
1.2
1.3

2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9
10

11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18

17,06,09,165
11,71,022
16,25,969
68,88,212

15,06,280
63,01,741

18,81,02,389

26,69,77,128

16,59,44,661
90,26,758

1,40,17,279
1,04,99,129

46,64,64,955
65,45,67,344

7,40,00,000
24,68,92,860
32,08,92,860

2,70,64,651
1,71,54,801

47,62,251
4,89,81,703

11,30,92,871

-

11,69,17,523
2,14,77,557
2,12,41,245
1,19,63,585

28,46,92,781
33,36,74,484
65,45,67,344

18,46,10,669

16,25,969
68,88,212

19,87,456
79,26,056

20,30,38,362

23,50,29,762

15,05,69,519
1,15,29,115
1,56,89,892

94,80,547
42,22,98,835
62,53,37,197

7,40,00,000
22,80,66,382

30,20,66,382

2,30,94,497
1,69,76,457

51,74,834 
4,52,45,788

9,07,79,050

-

13,00,82,119
2,48,96,293
2,26,83,840

95,83,725
27,80,25,027
32,32,70,815
62,53,37,197
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Consolidated  Statement of Profit and Loss  for the year ended 31st March, 2019

As per our report of even date a�ached
for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

See Significant Accounting Policies & Notes 1-37 are an integral part of these financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

Particulars
Note 

No

    AS AT     

31.03.2019   

RUPEES

    AS AT     

31.03.2018   

RUPEES

I. Revenue from operations(Gross) 19 93,76,29,917 80,44,15,136
Less : GST & Excise Duty Recovered 14,35,22,720 11,74,12,784

Revenue from operations(Net) 79,41,07,197 68,70,02,353

II. Other Income 20 44,21,360 21,99,311

III. Total Income (I +II) 79,85,28,557 68,92,01,664

IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 21 60,10,79,766 49,68,23,777
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 22,31,525            -                         

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 

and Stock-in-Trade 22 -3,79,05,403 -1,96,66,423

Employee benefit expense 23 8,45,96,528 8,53,50,950
Financial costs 24 1,76,34,940 1,52,91,174

Depreciation and amortization expense 1.1 1,75,11,556 1,74,77,096
Other expenses 25 8,65,77,035 9,00,92,527

Total Expenses (IV) 77,17,25,947 68,53,69,101

V. Profit before exceptional item and  tax (III - IV) 2,68,02,610 38,32,563

VI. Prior Period Adjustments 23,56,216 7,70,227

VII. Profit before tax (V - VI) 2,44,46,394 30,62,336

VIII. Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 51,50,000            13,82,700                
(2) Deferred tax 12 1,78,344              (2,18,197)                

IX. Profit/(Loss) for the period (VII-VIII) 1,91,18,050 18,97,833

X Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (2,94,474)             2,67,792                 

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loss -                        -                         
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -                        -                         
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit 
or loss -                        -                         

XI. Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (IX-X) 1,88,23,576 21,65,625

XII. Earning per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each 26
(1) Basic 2.54 0.29

(2) Diluted 2.54 0.29

(( ((
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2018-19

31.03.2019 31.03.2018

A.Cash flow from Operating Activities
   Net profit before tax & Extraordinary items
   Adjustment for : Depreciation
   Deferred Revenue Expenditure
   Preliminary Expenditure
   Loss/(Profit) on sale of fixed assets 
   Other Income
   Interest Paid / Bank Charges
   Operating Profit before working Capital Changes Adjustment for:
   Trade & other receivable
   Inventories
   Trade Payables & Other Provisions
   Cash generated from Operations
   Direct Tax paid
   Cash flow before extraordinary items
   Extraordinary items
   Net Cash from Operating Activities

        
2,68,02,610
1,75,11,556

-
-

(3,58,177)
(31,32,227)
1,76,34,940
5,84,58,702

(1,53,75,142)
(3,19,47,366)
(1,94,13,365)

(82,77,171)
(13,82,700)
(96,59,871)
(23,56,216)

(1,20,16,087)

                

38,32,564

1,74,77,096

-

-

(1,23,000)

(20,76,311)

1,52,91,174

3,44,01,523

(1,72,53,383)

(2,50,44,982)

3,11,53,239

2,32,56,397

(11,50,000)

2,21,06,397

(7,70,227)

2,13,36,170 

B.Cash Flow from Investing Activities
   Purchase of fixed assets (Net)
   Loans & Advances
   Interest received / Misc Receipts
   Purchase/ Sale of Non Current Investments
   Dividend Income
   Net cash used in Investing Activities

        
(43,22,897)

22,78,346
16,83,390
12,10,554

15,304
8,64,695 

(20,37,709)
16,15,580
16,30,432
(1,15,390)

33,296
11,26,209 

C.Cash Flow from Financing Activities
   Proceeds from capital subsidy
   Proceeds from long term & Short term borrowings
   Interest Paid
   Dividend Paid (Including Dividend Distribution Tax)
   Net cash used in Financing Activities

                         
-

        2,62,83,974
(1,76,34,940)

-
           86,49,034  

                

               60,00,000
(1,61,36,931)
(1,52,91,174)

-
            (2,54,28,105)

Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents As at 01.04.2018
Cash & Cash Equivalents As at 31.03.2019

        (25,02,357)
1,15,29,115

90,26,758 

              (29,65,724)
1,44,39,312
1,15,29,115 

 

for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2019
A. Equity Share Capital

As per our report of even date a�ached
for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

        NOTES TO THE  CONSOLIDATED  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :-

 A.    SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

 A.1. Basis of Prepara�on & Presenta�on

         The  financial  statements  have  been  prepared  on  accrual and going concern basis. The accoun�ng policies are

         applied  consistently  to  all  the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabili�es have been

         classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal opera�ng  cycle  and  other  criteria as set out in

         the  Division  II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the �me between

         acquisi�on  of  assets  for  processing  and  their  realisa�on  in  cash  and  cash  equivalents,  the   Company   has 

         ascertained its opera�ng cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classifica�on of assets and    

         liabili�es.

Balance at the beginning of the reporting 

7,40,00,000

Changes in equity share capital 

during the year 2018-19

-

Balance at the end of the repor�ng period 

i.e 31st March 2019

7,40,00,000

B. Other Equity

Share applica�on money 

pending allotment

Reserve & Surplus

Capital Reserve

Securi�es Premium 

General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Other items of Other 

Comprehensive  Income 

Total

Balance at the 

1st of April 

2018                            

-   

              

1,58,00,000

2,94,34,800

6,80,00,000

11,31,50,590

16,80,992

22,80,66,382 

Total Comprehensive 

Income for the year

-

-

-

-

                   1,91,20,952 

(2,94,474)

                   1,88,26,478  

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 

-

-

-

-

-

-

- 

Dividends Transfer to 

retained 

earnings

Balance at the 31st 

march 2019

-

1,58,00,000

2,94,34,800

6,80,00,000

13,22,71,542

13,86,518

24,68,92,860 
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 A.2. PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION
        The consolidated financial statements relate to D & H India Limited ('the Company') and its subsidiary & Associate Company. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:
      
       a) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary company are combined on  a  line-by-line  basis  by adding  

together the book values of like items of assets, liabili�es, income  and  expenses,  a�er  fully  elimina�ng intra-group 
balances and intra-group transac�ons in accordance with “ Ind-As”. 

 
         b) The difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the �me of acquisi�on of shares 
         in the subsidiary is recognized in the financial statements  as  Goodwill  or  Capital  Reserve, as  the  case  may be.

         c) The audited financial statements of subsidiaries and associates have been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS.

      d) The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accoun�ng  policies  are  presented  in  the same 
manner as the Company's standalone financial statements.

      e) Investment in associate company has been accounted under the equity method as per Ind AS 28 – Investments in 
Associates and Joint Ventures.

    
         f) The carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary  is  offset  (eliminated)  against  the  parent's por�on of   
         equity in each subsidiary.

         g) Other Significant accoun�ng policies
       These  are  set  out  under  “ Significant  accoun�ng  Policies ”  as  given  in  the  company's  standalone  financial   statement. 

Particulars

Lease Hold Land
Free Hold Land
Office Building
Factory Building
Plant & Machinery
Electric Installation
Laboratory Equip.
Vehicles
Commercial Vehicle
Furniture & Fixtures
Office Equipment
Computers
Nursurery Shed
R & D Assets
Total

As On
01.04.18
Rupees

49,94,321
48,53,296
25,04,370

9,79,57,806
14,57,12,319
1,67,58,573

8,23,180
1,19,63,036

5,05,866
53,85,374
34,67,766
23,46,529
1,79,090

-   
29,74,51,525 

Total 
Addition
Rupees

-
-
-

1,631
10,71,495

47,078
24,488

-
-

20,400
33,593

2,47,076
-

2,6,71,114
41,16,875 

Total 
Deduction

Rupees

-
-
-
-

7,44,060
-
-

17,09,599
-
-
-
-
-
-

24,53,659 

As On
31.03.19
Rupees

49,94,321
48,53,296
25,04,370

9,79,59,437
14,60,39,754

1,68,05,651
8,47,668

1,02,53,437
5,05,866

54,05,774
35,01,359
25,93,605

1,79,090
26,71,114

29,91,14,741 

Gross Block

As On
01.04.18
Rupees

-
-

15,07,591
2,53,22,706
6,63,09,110

84,97,018
4,73,864

36,65,044
4,80,572

29,09,661
20,72,534
16,02,755

-
-

11,28,40,856 

For The
Year

Rupees

-
-

1,50,893
22,46,870

1,18,90,132
13,59,216

73,228
12,92,295

-
1,17,394
2,56,653
1,24,875

-
-

1,75,11,556 

Written
Back

Rupees

-
-
-
-

3,24,520
-
-

15,22,316
-
-
-
-
-
-

18,46,836 

Up To
31.03.19
Rupees

-
-

16,58,484
2,75,69,576
7,78,74,722

98,56,234
5,47,092

34,35,023
4,80,572

30,27,055
23,29,187
17,27,630

-
-

12,85,05,576 

Depriciation

49,94,321
48,53,296

8,45,886
7,03,89,861
6,81,65,032

69,49,417
3,00,575

68,18,414
25,294

23,78,719
11,72,172

8,65,975
1,79,090

26,71,114
17,06,09,165 

49,94,321
48,53,296
9,96,779

7,26,35,100
7,94,03,209

82,61,555
3,49,315

82,97,992
25,294

24,75,713
13,95,232

7,43,774
1,79,090

-
18,46,10,669 

Net Block

As On 
31.03.19
Rupees

As On 
31.03.18
Rupees

Note -1.1- PROPERTY ,PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Note -1.2 -  Capital Work In Progress inclueds Rs. 11,71,021 on account of Solar power plant under development.

Note -1.3 - Intangible Assets under development include SAP under development.

NOTES TO THE  CONSOLIDATED  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Note 

No

1 2 Quantity Amount Quantity Amount

2 Non-current investments

a Investment Measured at cost( Accounted 

using Equity Method)
I n Equ ity  Shar es  of  A sso ciate Com pan y 

Un quot ed , fu l ly  paid up

Commonwealth  Mining Pvt.Ltd 9000 41,987       9000 39,085         

Total of Investment Measured at Cost 41,987       39,085         

b
Investment Measured at Fair Value through 

other Comprehensive Income
I n Equ ity  Shar es  ,Qu oted, ful ly  paid u p

      Tata Consultancy Services 732       14,64,293  616          17,55,169     

      Hindalco Industries -        -              200          42,840         

       National Aluminium -        -              400          26,652         

      IB Housing Financia l -        -              100          1,23,710       

Total of Investment Measured at Fair Value 

through other Comprehensive Income 14,64,293  19,48,371  

Total Non current Investment(a+b)
15,06,280  19,87,456  

Aggregate amo unt o f quoted  investments 14,64,293  19,48,371     
Market Value of quoted  investment 14,64,293  19,48,371     

Aggregate amo unt o f unquoted in ves tments 41,987       39,085         

2.1 Category -wise Non current Investment

Investment Measured at cost(Accounted using 

equity method)

41,987       39,085         

Investment Measured at Fa ir Value through other 
Comprehensive Income

14,64,293  19,48,371     

Total Non current Investment 15,06,280                   19,87,456                      

   AS AT                      

31.03.2019          

RUPEES 

  AS AT                            

31.03.2018            

RUPEES 
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

1 2 3 4
3 Other non-current assets

Security Deposits 53,52,741               62,82,056                

Deposit & Advances 9,49,000                 16,44,000                

Total 63,01,741               79,26,056               

4 Inventories

Raw materia ls 7,00,98,017           7,37,09,425              

Work in progress 1,50,53,008           2,19,29,789              

Finished goods 17,69,94,723         13,45,76,939            

Stock in trade 23,64,400               -                          

Stores and spares 24,66,980               48,13,609                

Total 26,69,77,128         23,50,29,762         

5 Trade receivables 
Unsecured & considered good :

Exceeding Six months 4,34,36,406           3,39,24,542              

Others 12,25,08,255         11,66,44,977            

Total 16,59,44,661         15,05,69,519         

6 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks in india 10,19,185               15,24,949                

Cash on hand 12,41,408               14,24,685                

FDR with Banks 67,66,165               85,79,480                

Total 90,26,758               1,15,29,115           

6.1

6.2

7 Loans
Unsecured Considered good

Loans & Advances to related parties ( Wholly owned 
Subsidiary Company & Associates) 25,000                    25,000                     

Other Loans and advances * 1,39,92,279           1,56,64,892              

Total 1,40,17,279           1,56,89,892           

7.1

8 Other Current Assets
Balance with Government  Authorities 86,57,774               79,19,477                

Prepaid Expenses 18,41,355               15,61,070                

Total 1,04,99,129           94,80,547               

9 Share Capital

Equity Share Capital :
Authorised Share capital 10,00,00,000         10,00,00,000            

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each
Issued, subscribed & fully paid share capital 7,40,00,000           7,40,00,000              

74,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each (Fully Paid up)

Total 7,40,00,000           7,40,00,000           

FDR with Banks Includes, FD with HDFC Bank which is lien mark against letter of credit.

Fixed Deposit maintained by the company with bank,which can be withdrawn by the company at any point of 

time.

*Other Loans and advances includes Advance to Vendors / Service Providers.
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9 .2 Terms/Rig hts attach ed to equit y S hares 

9 .4 N il Equity Shares were issued in  the la st  5 yea rs  unde r the  Em ployee Stock Options P lan as  cons idera tion for 

services  rendered by employee s.

Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. 
Each share holder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng. 
In the event of liquida�on, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of 
the Company a�er distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts, in propor�on to their shareholding.
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Nature of Security Terms of
Repayment 

Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES
11 B or row ing s- N on C urr e nt

S e cur ed

Te rm  Loan s fro m  B an ks :
a)  H DF C  B ank  L t d. (T erm  Lo an ) 61, 43,5 14               2,08 ,47 ,487              

b)  H D FC  B an k  L td.(W CT L) 2 ,09, 21,1 37           -                          

Te rm  Loan s fro m  O t her s :
a)  T oyot a F i nan c ia l S er v ic es Lt d.(Car  Lo an) -                          4 ,17 ,010                  

U nse cu re d
O th er  Loan s &  Ad vanc es -                          18 ,30 ,000                

Tota l 2 ,70, 64,6 51           2,30 ,94 ,497           

11 .1 N a tur e  of  S e cur ity a n d te rm s of  re pa y m e n t for  se cur e d borr ow ings
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Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

12 Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
At the start of the year 1,69,76,457           1,71,94,654              

Charge/(credit) to statement of profit & loss 1,78,344                 (2,18,197)                 

At the end of the year 1,71,54,801           1,69,76,457           

12.1 Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) in relation to 
Property , Plant & Equipment 1,88,60,970           1,88,02,967              

Provision (17,06,169)             (18,26,510)               

Total 1,71,54,801           1,69,76,457           

13 Other non current liabilities

 Deffered  Income 
Government grant 51,74,834               60,00,000                

Less: Transferred to other Income -                          4,12,583                  

Less: Shown Under other current liabilities 4,12,583                 4,12,583                  

 Total 47,62,251               51,74,834               

14 Borrowing-Current 
Secured

From Bank
Loan repayable on demand from HDFC Banks (CC A/C) 5,27,43,494           4,56,16,512              

LC & Buyers Credit of HDFC Bank 3,66,97,822           2,58,99,035              

Channel Finance Facility From Axis Bank 2,00,62,497           1,92,63,503              

Unsecured

Froms Directors 33,81,491               -                          

From Corna Infra Limited 2,07,567                 -                          

Total 11,30,92,871         9,07,79,050           

14.1

14.2

14.3

14.4

15 Trade Payables

 (i) Total Outstanding dues of micro & small enterprises -                          -                          

 (ii)Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro                   

and  small enterprises 11,69,17,523         13,00,82,119            

Total 11,69,17,523         13,00,82,119         

15.1

16 Other Financial liabilities

 Current maturities of long term debt 1,92,10,648           1,93,96,484              

 Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 2,65,903                 2,12,531                  

 Cheque In Transit 20,01,006               52,87,276                

 Total 2,14,77,557           2,48,96,293           

Channel Finance facility From Axis Bank are secured by post dated cheques and& Personal  Guarantee  of  

Mr. Harsh Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.
Unsecured Loan Taken from Directors are from their owned fund & Maximum tenure of repayment of 

unsecured loan is within  six month.
Interest on unsecured loan is provided @ 12% P.A. 

In the absence of information from all suppliers of their status being small / micro enterprises, all the units 

are classified into other.

Working capital limit and LC/Buyers Credit limit are secured by  way of  Hypothecation by First and exclusive  

charges  of Stock, Book debts &  Plant & Machinery.   &   Collateral  security  by  way  of first   mortgage    

of industrial  property  situated  at  village: Sejwaya,  Gram Ghatabillod, District   Dhar & industrial property 

situated at village: Borai, District Durg, chattisgarh,Post dated cheques & Personal  Guarantee  of  Mr. Harsh 

Vora & Mr. Madhusudan Jain.
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Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

17 Other current liabilities
 Sundry Staff  Payble 50,67,579               32,18,715                

 Advance Received From Customer 30,93,506               48,30,235                

 Dealer Deposits 34,92,005               37,02,005                

 Statutory Dues Payables 53,02,930               62,64,823                

 Deferred Income ( Government Grant) 4,12,583                 4,12,583                  

 Opening Balance                                              412583 
 Less:Transferred to Other Income                    (412583) 

 Add: Tran. from Deferred Income Non Current      412583 

 Others 38,72,642               42,55,478                

 Total 2,12,41,245           2,26,83,840           

18  Provisions- Current 

 Provision for employee benefits 33,94,988               37,14,835                

 Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 38,50,000               8,82,700                  

 Others* 47,18,597               49,86,189                

 Total 1,19,63,585           95,83,725               

19 Revenue from Operations 

Revenue from - Sale of products 93,68,63,357         80,42,81,717            

Revenue from - Sale of Trading Goods 4,12,004                 -                          

Revenue from -Contract Receipt 3,54,556                 91,004                     

Other operat ing revenues -                          42,415                     

Total 93,76,29,917         80,44,15,136         

20 Other Income
Interest income 8,36,858                 15,82,730                

Dividend income 15,304                    33,296                     

Profit On Sale  of F ixed Assets 3,58,177                 1,23,000                  

Profit On sale  of Shares 10,20,950               -                          

Bad Debts Recovered 5,78,117                 -                          

Deferred Income (Government Grant) 4,12,583                 4,12,583                  

Exc.Diff,In.Foreign.Currency 3,52,839                 

Other non-operat ing income 8,46,532                 47,702                     

Total 44,21,360               21,99,311               

21 Cost of Material Consumed
Wire, Chemica ls, Packing Material 60,10,79,766         49,68,23,777            

22

Inventories at Close

Finished Goods 17,69,94,723         13,45,76,939            

Semi Finished Goods 1,50,53,008           2,19,29,789              

Stock In Trade 23,64,400               -                          

Total 19,44,12,131         15,65,06,728            

Inventories at Commencement
Finished Goods 13,45,76,939         13,16,72,269            

Semi Finished Goods 2,19,29,789           1,86,86,767              

Stock In Trade -                          11,11,521                

Less: Reversal of provision of Excise duty on Finished Goods
-                          (1,46,30,252)            

Total 15,65,06,728         13,68,40,305            

Increase In Inventories (3,79,05,403)          (1,96,66,423)            

Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Stock-In-Process And Stock-In-Trade

412583
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Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

23 Em ployee Benefits Expense
Salarie s and wages 7 ,69,09,224           7,78,30 ,831              

Contribut ion to  provident and othe r funds 59,99,084               59,94,816                

Staff wel fare expenses 16,88,220               15,25,302                

Total 8 ,45,96,528           8,53 ,50 ,950           

23.1 Defined Benefit plans  :

24 Finance Co sts
Interest  expenses 1 ,60,19,387           1,39,64 ,474              

Other borrowing costs 16,15,553               13,26,701                

Total 1 ,76,34,940           1,52 ,91 ,174           

25 Other  Expenses

Manufacturing Exp enses :
Consumption of s tores and spa re  parts  & Others(Ind igenous) 29,69,203               16,97,279                

Powe r and fuel 2 ,10,93,474           2,24,39 ,015              

Repairs  to  bu ild ings 5,51,817                 6,32,221                  

Repairs  to  machine ry 36,61,823               55,58,355                

Repairs  to  others 5,13,314                 8,70,289                  

Laboratory Expenses 5,28,531                 3,85,385                  

Packing & Other Expenses 47,885                    40,193                     

Adm inist rative E xpenses :

Ra tes and Taxes, excluding taxe s on income 4,78,151                 4,71,807                  

Rent 11,19,809               14,13,865                

Printing & Statione ry 5,99,835                 7,55,730                  

Postage & Telegram 2,30,277                 2,63,765                  

Telephone  Charges 7,82,818                 10,01,971                

Travell ing Exp. Staff  & others 36,15,433               31,89,800                

Vehicle Expenses 38,70,700               38,64,814                

Payment To  Auditors 1,13,000                 1,15,340                  

Legal & Pro fessiona l Charges 98,87,976               72,85,173                

Membership & Testing Fees 18,68,979               22,53,448                
Exc.Diff,In.Foreign.Currency -                          3,16,909                  

Insurance  Expenses 12,09,858               11,68,645                

Office  General  & Misc. Exp. 38,42,075               31,67,082                

Director's   Si tting Fees 1,30,000                 1,00,000                  

Donation 85,250                    2,23,554                  

S elling & Dist ribution Expense :
Dut ies & Taxes 19,212                    57,90,034                

Freight & Cartage Outward 2 ,19,76,884           1,80,63 ,786              

Advert isement & Public ity 2,14,800                 1,34,180                  

Sales Promot ion etc. 21,06,509               29,92,907                

Com mission & Discount 50,59,422               58,96,980                

Total 8 ,65,77,035           9,00 ,92 ,527           

25.1 Payment  to  Auditors
i Audit  Fee s 83,000                    85,340                     

ii Tax Audi t Fee s 30,000                    30,000                     

iii Certi fication fees 4,000                      -                          

1,17,000                 1 ,15 ,340                 

a. The em ployees’ gra tu ity fund scheme  managed by Li fe Insurance  Corporat ion o f Ind ia fo r the  Com pany is  

a defined bene fit  plan.During the  year company pa id amount  R s. NIL .( Previous Year Rs. 1,91 ,505/-) fo r 

future  gratu ity benefi ts of the employees o f com pany.
b.Company has m ade  provision fo r benefi t rela ted to  the le ave encashment as per the policy o f the com pany.
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26 Earning P er Share 

i Net Profi t afte r tax as per Statement of Profi t and Loss

at tr ibuta ble  to  Equi ty Sha reholders 1 ,88,23,5 76           21 ,65 ,625                

ii

Weighted Average num be r of equ ity shares used as

denominator for calculating  EPS 74,00,0 00               74 ,00 ,000                

iii Bas ic earning  pe r sha re 2 .54                         0.29                        

iv Diluted ea rn ing per share 2 .54                         0.29                        

v Fa ce Value per equ ity share  10                            10                           

27 R elated  Party D isclosu res

S ubsid iary Com pan y
V & H Fabrica tors Pvt. Ltd.(Wholly Owned)

Asso ciate Com pan y
Com monw ealth Mining Private  Lim ited

Key Manager ial Perso ns

Shri Harsh Kum ar Vora (Managing  Dire ctor)

Shri Madhusudan Ja in (Whole Time  Dire ctor)

Shri Saurabh Vora (Who le Tim e Directo r)

Shri V. Manoharan (Directo r)
Shri Sana t Ja in (Chie f Financia l Off ice r)

Shri Ra je sh Sen ( Company Secre tary)

Vora Wire s Industr ie s (Ind ia) Lim ited

Transactions with related P arties

Sale of Goods 17,2 34                    -                          

Re ceiving  o f Se rvices -                          95 ,840                     

Rent Received 25,0 00                    7 ,500                      

Loan & Advances Given -                          25 ,000                     

Unsecured Loan Taken 1 ,01,25,0 00           1,78 ,50 ,000              

Repaym ent of  Unsecured Loan 69,25,0 00               2,96 ,23 ,846              

Interest  Pa id 4,32,2 87                 11 ,57 ,621                

Interest  Received -                          

Remunerat ion to  Dire ctor 1 ,14,76,5 74           1,31 ,50 ,333              

Remunerat ion to  other Key Managerial Person 20,33,9 96               20 ,71 ,838                

Outstanding Balance s

As on 31 .03.2019

Trade   & Other Receivab le s 1,11,5 32                 35 ,87 ,095                

Trade  & Othe r Payb les 74,81,9 29               57 ,60 ,643                

28

1 V & H Fabrica tors Private Lim ited Ind ia 100%

2 Com monw ealth Mining Private  Lim ited Ind ia 50%

Enterprise s conso lidated a s subsid iary & Associates in a ccordance w ith Ind ian Accounting Standard 110/28 in 

Conso lidated Financial  statement

S.NO Nam e Of Enterp rises
Co untry Of 

Inc orpo ration

Proport ion Of 

Own ership  In terest

As per  In d AS the dis cloures of t ransac tion with  th e ralated parties are given below

En terpr ises Over wh ich Key Ma nagerial Person  are able to Exercis e 

S ignifican t Influenc e

Corna Infra Limited 

Nature of T ransac tions 3 1.03 .20 19 31 .03 .201 8

Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

Related Party Disclosures

As per Ind AS the discloures of transaction with the ralated parties are given below Subsidiary 

Company

V & H Fabricators Pvt. Ltd.(Wholly Owned)

Associate Company

Commonwealth Mining Private Limited

Key Managerial Persons

Shri Harsh Kumar Vora (Managing Director)

Shri Madhusudan Jain (Whole Time Director)

Shri Saurabh Vora (Whole Time Director)

Shri V. Manoharan (Director

Shri Sanat Jain (Chief Financial Officer)

Shri Rajesh Sen ( Company Secretary)

Enterprises Over which Key Managerial Person are able to Exercise Significant Influence

Vora Wires Industries (India) Limited

Corna Infra Limited 
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Note 
No

AS AT
31.03.2019

RUPEES

AS AT
31.03.2018

RUPEES

29

Parent
D & H India Limited 95.17                      30,54,08,201            

Subsidiaries 

India
V & H Fabricators Private Limited 4.81                         1,54,42,672              

Foreign Nil Nil

Minority Interest In All Subsidaries -                          -                          

Associates (Investment As Per the Equity Method)
India

Commonwealth Mining Private Limited 0.01                         41,987                     

Foreign Nil Nil

Joint ventures (As per Proportionate consolidation /

Investment As per Equity Method)

India Nil Nil

Foreign Nil Nil

Total 100.00                    32,08,92,860         

Parent

D & H India Limited 102.61                    1,93,17,011              

Subsidiaries 

India
V & H Fabricators Private Limited (2.62)                       (4,93,435)                 

Foreign Nil Nil

Minority Interest In All Subsidaries (0.00)                       (0)                           

Associates (Investment As Per the Equity Method)

India
Commonwealth Mining Private Limited 0.02                         2,902                      

Foreign Nil Nil

Joint ventures (As per Proportionate consolidation /

Investment As per Equity Method)

India Nil Nil

Foreign Nil Nil

Total 100.00                    1,88,26,478           

Amount                           

( In Rupees)

 Net Assets i.e Total Assets  Minus Total 

Liabilities 

Part -A Name of the Enterprise As % o f 

Consolidated Net 
Amount                            

( In Rupees)

 Share In Total Comprehensive Income 

Part-B Name of the Enterprise As % o f 

Consolidated Profit 

Addit ional Information, as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises 

Consolidated as Subsidiary/Associates

Net Assets i.e. Total Assets Minus Total
Liabilities

D & H INDIA LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19

103



30

1. Sl. No.

2. Name of the subsidiary

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if

different from the holding company’s reporting period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last

date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries.
5. Equity Share capital
6. Other Equity
7. Total assets
8. Total Liabilities
9. Investments
10. Turnover
11. Profit before taxation
12. Provision for taxation(Includ ing Deffered Tax)
13. Profit After taxation
14. Other Comprehensive Income
15. Total Comprehensive Income
16 .Proposed Dividend
17. % of Share Holding

N.A
N.A

S.NO

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures 
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the

company on the year end
Numbers of Share
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding %
3. Description of how there is significant influence
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not

consolidated
5. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest

audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit / Loss for the year
i. Considered in Consolidation
i. Not Considered in Consolidation

 COMMONWEALTH 

MINING PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

N.A

9,000                                                           

90,000                                                        

50%

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence 

operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold 

Share holding Upto 50%

N.A

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to 

Associate Companies and Joint Ventures
1

 COMMONWEALTH MINING PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

31-03-2019

41,987                                                        

2,902                                                           

2,901                                                           

                                                    (4,93,435)

                                                                  -   

                                                    (4,93,435)

                                                               100 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year

                                                 1,63,19,624 
                                                      8,76,952 

                                                                  -   

                                                      3,54,556 

                                                    (5,84,710)

                                                       (91,275)

 V & H Fabricators Private Limited 

 No 

 INR 

                                                    51,25,000 

                                                 1,03,17,672 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)- AOC-I
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs )
1

                                                                  -   
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31 Various items included under the head Current Assets, Loan & Advances,  as well as Current Liabilities  are subject to 
confirmation / reconciliation.

In the opinion of the Management, the value on realization of loans and advances, and other current assets will be at 
least equal to the amounts stated in the books of accounts, if realized in the ordinary course of the business.

Amortization   of  lease hold land is not being done as  the same is  on perpetual  lease.

32

33

35 Some cases have been filed against the company related to trademark and the same are pending  before the Hon'ble 
courts but management believes that the ultimate outcome of these proceedings will not have a material  adverse 
effects on the Company's financial position and results of operation. Company has also filed cases againts the other 
parties related to trademark & recovery of outstanding debtors.

37 These financial statements have been prepared in the format prescribed by the revised Schedule III(Division II) to 
the companies Act 2013. Previous period figures have been recasted/ restated to confirm to the current period 
Figures. Current period figure have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee. 

for and on behalf of M/S M.S Dahiya & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN-013855C

(Ritesh Mehta)
Partner
M.No. 434716

Place: Indore
Date: 29.05.2019

For and on behalf of the Board

(Harsh  Vora)
Managing Director

DIN: 00149287

(Sushil Rawka)
Director

DIN: 00156990

(Rajesh Sen)
Company Secretary

FCS : 7689

(Sanat Jain)
Chief Financial Officer

36
Year 2018-19 2017-18

Capital 2671113 0
Revenue 10367287 3134773

Total 13038400 3134773

Details Of Research and development Expenditure

34

i Guarantees given on behalf of the company 65,78,915               9,70,794                  

ii CST Demand (in appeal) 58,18,373               39,67,609                

iii Vat Demand (in appeal) 2,63,168                 -                          

iv Entry Tax Demand (in appeal) 5,02,246                 5,02,246                  

Total 1,31,62,702           54,40,649               

Contingent Liabilities & Commitments(To the Extent not provided for)

26,71,113
1,03,67,287
1,30,38,400

0
31,34,773

31,34,773
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PROXY FORM
FORM MGT-11

[Pursuant to sec�on 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administra�on) 
Rules, 2014]

D & H INDIA LIMITED
CIN: L28900MH1985PLC035822
Regd. Office: A-204, Kailash Esplanade, Opp. Shreyas Cinema,
L. B. S. Marg, Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai- 400 086

Name of the member (s):………………………………………………………….
Registered Address:………………………………………………………………
E-mail Id :……………………………………………………………………
Folio No./DP ID/Client ID……
I/We, being the member(s) of   …………… Shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:

1. Name :……………………………………………………………………………………
Address:…………………………………………………………………………………..
Email Id:…………………………………………………………………………………..
Sign   :…………………………………………….or failing him…………………………

2. Name :……………………………………………………………………………………..
Address:…………………………………………………………………………………..
Email Id:…………………………………………………………………………………
Sign   :…………………………………………….or failing him…………………………….

th
as my/our proxy to a�end and vote on a poll for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 34 Annual General Mee�ng of the Company 

th st
to be held on30  September, 2019 at 10.00 a.m.at Mumbai Party Hall, 1  floor, Patanwala Compound, opposite Shreyas Cinema, 
L B S Marg, Ghatkopar West, Mumbai - 400086  and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolu�ons as are indicated 
below:

Signed this _____ day of  _________ 2019.     Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Notes:

(1)   This form of proxy in order to be effec�ve should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 

Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the mee�ng.

Resolutions

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements 

containing the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 and the statement of Profit & 

Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended 31stMarch, 2019 and the 

Reports of the Board and Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Saurabh Vora (DIN: 02750484) as a director who retires by rotation.

3. To re-appoint Mr. Madhusudan Jain (DIN: 00145329) as a director who retires by rotation.

4. To Appointment of M/s Lokesh Vyas & Co., Chartered Accountant, as Statutory Auditors 

and fixing their Remuneration.

5.  To appoint Mr. Balraj Kishore Namdeo (DIN:06620620) as an Independent Director of the 

Company

6. To re-appoint Mr. Eshanya B Guppta (DIN: 01727743) as an Independent Director of the 

Company for a second term of 5 consecutive years w.e.f. 15/05/2020 to 14/05/2025 on a 

director not liable to retire by rotation.

7. To re-appoint Mr. Sunil Kathariya (DIN: 07155856) as an Independent Director of the 

Company for a second term of 5 consecutive years w.e.f. 15/05/2020 to 14/05/2025 on a 

director not liable to retire by rotation.

Type of Resolution

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Special

Special
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        D & H INDIA LIMITED

CIN: L28900MH1985PLC035822

Regd. Office: A-204, Kailash Esplanade, Opp. Shreyas Cinema,

L. B. S. Marg, Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai- 400 086

Equity Folio No. :

DP  ID*  :

Client ID*                   :

No. of Shares held. :

No. of Shares held :

th st
I hereby record my presence at the 34 Annual General Mee�ng of the Company being held at Mumbai Party Hall, 1  floor, 

thPatanwala Compound, opposite Shreyas Cinema, L B S Marg, Ghatkopar West, Mumbai - 400086 on Monday the 30  day of 

September, 2019 at 10.00 A.M.

Name of the Member      ________________________________________

(In block le�ers)

Name of the Proxy holder________________________________________

(In block le�ers)

Signature of the Member / Proxy

Note: A member/ proxy wishing to a�end the mee�ng must complete this Admission slip before coming to the mee�ng and 

hand it over at the entrance.

*           Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ADMISSION SLIP
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